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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
The directors present their report together with the audited financial statements of the company for the
year ended 31 March 2012

RESULTS AND KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The company’s loss for the financial year 1s USD 119,858,880 {2011 USD 35,863,205 loss) There are no

" other key performance indicators that management monitors given the nature of activities of the company

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend (2011 )

During the year, as part of a corporate re-organisation process to, among others, flatten the holding
structure of the offshore subsidiaries of Rehgare Capital Markets Limited to comply with current Indian
regulatory norms, Religare Capital Markets (Europe) Limited (formerly known as Religare Capital
Markets Plc) was transferred to Religare Capital Markets International (Maurttius) Ltd ("RCMIM™),
which 1s now 1ts parent company During the year company has recorded a loss of USD 1 14,663,748 on
account of the transfer of the mvestment 1n Religare Capital Markets (Europe) Limited (formerly known
as Religare Capital Markets Plc ) to Religare Capital Markets International (Mauritwus) Ltd ("RCMEIM")

DIRECTORS
The directors of the company who were m office duning the year and up to the date of sigming the financial
statements were

Mr Anil Saxena
Mr Shachindra Nath

No director had any interest in the ordinary share capital of the company

Mr Anil Saxena and Mr Shachindra Nath are also directors of Relhigare Capital Markets International
{(Mauritius) Ltd (the immediate parent company) and Religare Capttal Markets Lunited (the parent
company), and their interests in the share capital of that company are shown in their respective financial
statements

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES, TRADING REVIEW AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS
The company is registered in the United Kingdom under the Compames Act 2006 (company number
06503069)

The company’s primary objective was to act as an investment holding company Directors are considenng
the winding up of the entity once the company settles 1ts bank loan liability with ICICI Bank

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
The company has taken a secured loan from ICICI Bank UK Plc and there 1s an oblhigation to make
scheduled repayments along with interests thereon

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Details of the company’s use of financial instruments are detailed 1n note no 13 to the financial
statements
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

GOING CONCERN

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis The company has a receivable
from 1ts parent company which will be utihsed towards the repayment of a bank loan hability, apart
from that the company has some investments, which 1t foresees to liquidate 1n the future The Directors
have assurances from Religare Enterprise Lrmited (ultimate holding company), RHC Holding Private
Limited and Religare Capital Markets Limited to provide the necessary additional funiding to ensure that
the company satisfies its commiments and ensure that the company has sufficient funds so that the
company will continue n business as a going concern

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The directors are responsible for preparing the report of the directors and the financial statements
accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year Under that
law, the directors have prepared the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law) Under
company law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company
for that period In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to

« select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

+ make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

+ state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any matenial
departures disclosed and explaned in the financial statements,

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless 1t 1s inappropriate to presume that
the company will continue 1n business

The directars are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

Each of the persons who are directors at the time when the report 1s approved confirms that

» So far as the director 1s aware, there 1s no relevant audit information of which the company’s auditer 1s
unaware, and

» He has taken all the steps that he cught to have taken as a director 1n order 1o make himself aware of
any relevant audit information and to establish that the company’s auditor 1s aware of that information

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have indicated their willingness to continue 1n office and a
resolution concerning their re-appointment will be proposed to the Board

R AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
ANIL SAXENA

DIRECTOR
16" Oct 2012 .




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF RELIGARE CAPITAL
MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of Religare Capital Markeis International (UK} Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2012 which comprise the profit and loss account, the balance sheet and the related
notes The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and
United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice)

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the statement of directors’ responsibilities set out on page 4 the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true
and fair view OQur responsibility 1s to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements n
accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and [reland) Those
standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors

This repert, including the opinions, has been prepared. for and only for the company’s members as a
body 1n accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose We
do not, 1n giving these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report 1s shown or into whose hands 1t may come save where expressly agreed by
our prior consent tn writing

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or error Tlus includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the company’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately
disclosed, the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors, and the overall
presentation of the financial statements [n addition, we read all the financial and non-financial
information 1n the report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements If we
become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications
for our report

Opimon on financtal statements

In our opimion the financial statements

give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 March 2012 and of 1ts loss for the
year then ended,

have been properly prepared 1n accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice, and

have been prepared 1 accordance with the requirements of the Compames Act
2006

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Compantes Act 2006
In our opinion the information given in the directors’ report for the financial vear for which the financial
statements are prepared 1s consistent with the financial statements




Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report 1n respect of the following matters where the Compamies Act 2006 requires
us to report to you tf, in our opimon

adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us, or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns, or

certain disciosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audnt

Uuak‘ L;,-\ () /(/k,— -
Kelvin Laing-Williams {(Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors

London
16" Oct 2012




RELIGARE CAPI'l AL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

Profit and Loss account for the year ended 31 March 2012

For the ycar
ended 31 March

For the year
ended 31 March

Note 2012 2011

Amount m USD  Amount mm USD

Other Operating Income 3,197 184,322
Adminmistrative Expenses 2 8,006 (40,489)
Operating Profit /(loss) 11,203 (143,833)
Interest payable and simitar charges 4 (5.031,004) (5,629,429)
Losses from fived asset investiments 6 (114 839 079) (30.377,609)
Loss on ordinary activities before taxation (119.858.880) (35,863,205)
Tax on loss on ordinary activitics 5 - -
Loss from ordinary activities after taxation 12 (119,858,880) (35 863,205)

All amounts rclate to continuing activiuies

There 1s no matcnial difference between the loss on ordinary activities before taxation and the retained

loss for the year stated above and their historical cost equivalents

1 he company has not 1ccognised gains and tosscs other than the loss above and therefore no separate

statement of tetal 1ccogmsed gain and losses has been prepared

The notes on pages 9 to 24 aic an integral part of the financial statements

-




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2012

Fixed assets
Investments
Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Cash at bank and 1n hand

Creditors amounts falling due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less carrent liabilities

Creditors amounts falling due after more than one year

Net assets

Capital and Reserves
Called up share capital

Share application money

Profit and loss account
Total shareholders' (deficit) / funds

Note

11
12

As at As at
March March
31,2012 31, 2011
Amount 1n Amount i
UsD USD
556,478 273,042,737
19,179,122 -
108,886 2,203,509
{13,418,890) (47,732,894)
5,869,118  (45,529,385)
6,425,596 227,513,352
6,513,653 38,930,662
(88.057) 188,582,690
171,302,020 199,113,887
- 41,000,000

(171,390,077)

(51,531,197)

(88,057)

188,582,690

The financial statements were approved and authorised for i1ssue by the Board on 16" Oct 2012

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
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{ANIL SAXENA)

REGISTERED NUMBER: 06503069

The notes on pages 9 to 24 are an integral part of the financial statements



RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation
These financial statements are prepared on the gomng concern basis, under the historical cost convention, in
accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and applicable accounting standards 1n the United Kingdom

The company 15 a wholly owned subsidiary of Religare Capital Markets Limited and will be included in
the consolidated financial statements of Religare Capital Markets Limited Religare Capital Markets
Limited accounts will be filed with the UK Companies House Consequently, the company has taken
advantage of the exemption from preparing a cash flow statement under the terms of FRS 1 (revised
1996) The company 15 also exempt under the terms of FRS 8 from disclosing related party transactions
with entities that are part of the Religare Capital Markets Limuted group

Further, the company has reclassified the previous year figures by USID 197,582 on account of hedging
charges from adminmistrative expenses to interest payabte and similar charges

The principal accounting policies adopted 1n the preparation of these financial statements and which have
been applied consistently are set out below

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis The company has a receivable
from 1ts parent company which will be utilised towards the repayment of bank loan hability, apart from
that the company has seme 1nvestments and which 1t foresee to liquidate in the future The Directors
have assurances from Religare Enterprise Limited (ultimate holding company), RHC Holding Private
Limited and Religare Capital Markets Limited to provide the necessary additional funding to ensure that
the company satisfies 1ts commitments and ensure that the company has sufficient funds so that the
company will continue 1n business as a going concern

Turnover
There 1s no operating revenue recognised tn this entity

Expenses
Expenses are accounted for in the profit and loss account on the accruals basis

Finance costs
Finance costs are charged to the profit and loss account over the term of the debt so that the amount
charged 1s at a constant rate on the carrywing amount

Financial instruments

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include investment 1n subsidiaries, debtors, cash at bank
and mn hand and creditors Further information on these financial instruments is disclosed n this
accounting policies section, under separate headings




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements of the company are presented 1in United States Dollar, its functional and
presentational currency

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement
of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and habilities
denomnated in foreign currencies are recognised n the profit and loss account within ‘administrative

. expenses’

Liguid resources
Liquid resources are defined as short term bank deposits

Fixed asset investment

Subsidiaries are entities over which the company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights 1n accordance
with FRS 2 and Companies Law The existence and effect of potential voting nghts that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the company controls another entity

Investments 1n subsidiaries are recognised at the lower of cost and realisable value in the company’s
financial statements Where an indicatton of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of the
investment 1s assessed Where the recoverable amount of the investment 1s less than 11s carrying amount,
the investment 1s written.down immediately to its recoverable amoumt and the impairment loss 1s
recogmised as a loss in profit and loss account

Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are amounts due from related parties and prepaid expenses These are
classified as current assets




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired 1n the ordinary
course of business from suppliers Accounts payable are classified as current habilities Trade payables
are recognised at fair value

Borrowings

Borrowings are imtially recogrised at fair value being proceeds received less directly attributable
transaction costs incurred Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost with any transaction
costs amortised to the profit and loss account over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method !

Related parties

Related parties are individuals and companies where the individual or company has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or can exercise significant influence over the other party in making the
financial or operating decisions as defined in FRS 8

Taxation
Current tax 1s measured at amounts expected to be pard using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax balances are recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not
reversed by the balance sheet date except that the recognition of deferred tax assets 1s imited to the extent
that the company anticipates making sufficient taxable profits in the future to absorb the reversal of the
underlying timing differences Deferred tax 1s calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or are
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date

Unquoted investments :
Unquoted investments are farr valued by senior management after assessing the current market conditions

11




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

. NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

2. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011

Amount in USD Amount in USD

Legal and professiconal (40,909) 23,083
Auditors remuneration

- auditing services 21,298 17,000

Bank Charges 4,801 406

Loss on Currency exchange 6,804 -

(8,006) 40,489

3. EMPLOYEES

There were no employees during the year (2011 none)

Directors
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
Amountin USD Amount in USD
Aggregate emoluments - 38,000
- 38,000

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
Amount in USD Amount in USD

Highest paid darector
Aggrepate emoluments - 19,000
- 19,000

The directors were not allocated any emoluments in current year in respect of their services to the
company

12



RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

4. INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR For the year ended  For the year ended
CHARGES 31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
Amount in USD Amountin USD
Interest on loans from group companies 2,405,990 1,177,176
Interest on Bank Loan 1,764,557 2,901,449
Loan Structuring Fee 161,196 452,725
Loss on hedging 620,513 900,497
Hedging Charges 78,748 197,582
5,031,004 5,629,429
5. TAX ON LOSS ON ORDINARY Year ended Year ended
ACTIVIES 31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011

Amount in USD
Current tax expense

UK Corporation tax and income tax of overseas

operations on profit for the year -
Deferred tax expense

Deferred tax written off -
Ongination and reversal of timing differences -

Amount in USD

Total tax charge -

The reasons for the difference between the actual tax charge for the year and the standard rate of

corporation tax 1n the UK applied to profits for the year are as follows

Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
Amount in Amount n
usnD USDh
{Loss)/Profit before tax (119,858,880) (35,863,205)
Expected tax charge based on the standard rate of {31,163,309) (10,041,697)
corporation tax 1n the UK of 26% (2011 28%)
Impatrment provision (Note 6) 45,586 8,505,731
Loss on sale of fixed asset investments and other 29.812,574 -
investment write-offs (Note 6)
Group Rehef from outside consolidation group for nil 1,305,148 1,535,967

consideration
Adjustment 1n respect of prior year

13




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

TAX ON LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVIES continued

A change 1n the UK Corporation Tax rate reducing it from 26% to 24% was enacted in Finance B1ll 2012
effective from 1 April 2012

There are further proposed changes to the UK Corporate Tax rate for subsequent years reducing 1t by 1%
per year to 22% by 1 April 2014, which are expected to be enacted separately each year

6. INVESTMENTS

31 March, 2012

Investment in subsidwary Amount in USD
At cost

Opening 272,310,928
Additions during the period 88,700,00C
Less Sold during the year (361,010,928)

As at 31 March 2012 -

During the current year Religare Capital Markets International (UK) Limited sold off 1ts subsidiary Religare
Capital Markets (Europe) Limited (Formerly known as Religare Capital Markets Plc ) to 1ts parent company
Religare Capital Markets International (Mauntius) Linuted on which 1t incurred a loss of USD 114,663,748

Amount mn USD

Net Asset value 361,010,928
Less Sale Consideration (246,347,180)
Loss on sale of subsidiaries (114.663.748)
Unquoted investments 31 March, 2012

Amount In USD
At fair value

Opening 731,809
Provision for Impairment {175,331}
As at 31 March 2012 556,478
Total investments 556,478

The directors believe that the carrying value of the unquoted Investment 1s supported by their underlying
net assets

14




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

6. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investment in subsidiary

31 March, 2011
Amount in USD

At cost

Opening 141,222,578

Additions during the period 161,088,350

Less Impairment provision made during the year (30,000,000)

As at 31 March 2011 272,310,928
"Name of Description Cost Equity Primcipal Country of

company of shares UsSD mnterest activity Incorporation

held %

Religare Ordinary 302,310,928 100 Private client stock broking, Umnited Kingdom

Capital mstitutional broking and sales,

Markets corporate broking, corporate

(Europe) finance and contracts for

Limuted differences

Unguoted investments

At fair value

Opening

Dnsposals during the period

Increase due to foreign exchange fluctuation
Impairment during the period

31 March, 2011
Amount In USD

1,394,129
(410,578)

125,867
(377,609)

As at 31 March 2011

731,809

Total Investments

15

273,042,737




A

RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LlthTED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

7. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

31 March, 2012
Amount 1n USD

31 March, 2011
Amount in USD

Amount owed from group undertakings 19,169,060
Prepayments 10,062
19,179,122

8. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

31 March 2012
Amount in USD

31 March 2011
Amount m USD

Bank loan 13,027,307 21,712,177
Amounts owed to group undertakings - 24,742.295
Accruals 391,583 1,278,422

13,418,890 47,732,894

The inter group loan 1s from RHC Financial Services (Maunitius) Limited, a related party of the company
and Religare Capital Markets (Europe) Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the company during the
previous year As at 31% March 2012 Religare Capital Markets (Europe) Limited was not a subsidiary of

the company The loan 1s repayable on demand and has an interest rate of 6 25%-8%

The company had mutially taken a loan of USD 86 85 nullion from ICICI Bank Ltd 1n June, 2008 and as at
31* March 2012 outstanding on account of this loan 1s USD 19 54 million This loan 1s US Dollars

denomnated

16




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

8. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR (CONTINUED)l
The loan repayment schedule 1s as under

Long Term Borrowings

(Amountn USD) (Amountn USD)
31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011

ICICI Bank Term Loan 19,540,960 60,794,098
Total 19,540,960 60,794,098

Maturity of the Term Loan .

In one year or less 13,027,307 21,712,177

In more than one year, but not more than two years 6,513,653 26,054,614

In more than two year, but not more than five years - 13,027,307
Total 19,540,960 60,794,098

The loan has been secured by guarantees given by

The holding / ulumate holding compamies

Religare Capital Markets International (Mauritius) Limited
Religare Capital Markets Limuted

Religare Enterprises Limated

Others
Mr Malvinder Mohan Singh

Further, the loan 1s secured against the entire share capital of RCMI UK which has / would be pledged to
ICICI Bank UK Plc

Also the loan has been secured by pledge of shares as detailed below

Held By/ Name of Scrip ICICI1 Bank UK ICICI Bank UK Purpose
Ple, Plc.
Numbers Numbers
Year Ended Year Ended

31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011

Religare Capital Markets 1 1 As security against Borrowings
International (Mauritius)
Limited

17




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

9. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING D'UE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR
31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011

Amountn USD Amountn USD
Bank loan 6,513,653 38,930,662

The amount has been shown as net of Loan structuring fees which were amortised over the loan period
Bank borrowings mature on 2013 and are linked to LIBOR with a margin of 3 55% annually

10. CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
31 March, 2012 31 March, 2012
Number Amount in USD
Ordinary shares of £} each 100,000,000 164,850,000
Ordinary shares of $1 each 200,000,000 200,000,000
0% Optionally Convertible Redeemable 10,000,000 10,000,000

Preference Shares of §1 each

374,850,000

Allotted and fully paid
31 March, 2012 31 March, 2012

Number Amount 1n USD
Opening as on Apnl 1, 2011
Ordinary shares of £1 each 15,000,001 29,479,502
Ordinary shares of $1 each 167,159,535 167,159,535
0%, 2,474,850 Optionally Convertible 2,474,850 2,474,850
Redeemable Preference Shares of $1 each 199,113,887
Additions during the year )
Ordinary shares of $1 each 164,800,000 164,800,000
Deductions during the year
0% Optionally Convertible 2,474,849 2,474,849
Redeemable Preference Shares of $1 each
Ordinary shares of $1 each 190,137,018 190,137,018

162,611,867

Total , B
Ordinary shares of £1 each 15,000,001 29,479,502
Ordinary shares of $1 each 141,822,517 141,822,517
0% Optionally Convertible 1 1

Redeemable Preference Shares of $1 each

171,302,020
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED .

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

During the year, the company has undergone a restructuring whereby the company has sold off the
entire investment 1n Religare Capital Market Europe Limited (formerly Religare Capital Market Plc ) to
Religare Capital Market International Mauritius Limited The Company has utibsed a part of the
proceeds from the sale of Investment to reduce its capital by USD 192,611,867 compnising of USD
2,474,849 (0% Optionally Convertible Shares) and USD 190,137,018 (Ordinary Shares) (refer

Director’s Report for details)

March 31, 2011

Ordinary shares of £1 each

Ordinary shares of $1 each

0% Optionally Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares of §1 each

Opening as on April 1, 2011

Ordinary shares of £1 each

Ordinary shares of $1 each

0%, 2,474,850 Optionaily Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares of $1 each

Additiens during the year
Ordinary shares of $1 each

Total

Ordinary shares of £1 each

Ordinary shares of §1 each

0% Optionally Convertible

Redeemable Preference Shares of $1 each

11. RESERVES

Opening Balance
Loss for the period
Closing Balance

Authorised
31 March, 2011 31 March, 2011
Number Amount in USD
100,000,000 164,850,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
10,000,000 10,000,000
374,850,000

Allotted and fully paid
3t March, 2011 31 March, 2011

Number Amount n USD
15,000,001 29,479,502
48,159,535 48,159,535
2,474,850 2,474,850
80,113,887

119,000,000 119,000,000
15,000,001 29,479,502
167,159,535 167,159,535
2,474,850 2,474,850
199,113,887

Profit and loss account
31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
Amount 1n USD Amount in USD
(51,531,197) (15,667,992)
(119,858,880) (35,863,205)

(171,390,077) (51,531,197)

18



RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

12. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS’ FUND

31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011

Amountn USD Amount in USD
Loss for the pertod {119,858,880) (35,863,205)
Share capital 1ssued 123,800,000 119:000,000
Share application money, pending allotment - 41,000,000
Additions to shareholder’s funds 3,941,120 124,136,795
Reduction 1n share capital (192,611,867) -
Opening shareholder’s fund 188,582,690 64,445,895
Closing shareholder’s (deficit) / fund {(88,057) 188,582,690

During the previous year share application money of USD 41 million was pending for allotment, as the
company was awaiting the consent of ICICI Bank (under the facility agreement) on the revised Article of
Association of the company which was approved by the Board of Directors Duning the current year same
has been allotted post the receipt of the approval of ICICI Bank

13. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company’s exposure to the various types of nisks associated to 1ts activity and financial instruments 1s
detailed below

Interest rate risk

The company has no significant exposure to interest-rate risk, because the company has sufficiently
hedged 1tself for interest rate movements related to borrowings from [CICI Bank, and there 1s low nisk of
interest movement on loans taken from parent company or loans tendered to subsidhary company, being
the part of same group

Liuqudity risk

The company manages liquidity nisk by mamntaming sufficient cash reserves, through funding from its
holding company

Credit risk
Credit nisk 1s the nisk that market counterparties, clients or third parties may be unable to meet their

obligations to the company resulting in financial loss to the company The company’s exposure to credit
risk from different exposure classes 1s summarised below
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

13. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

For the year ended
31 March 2012
Amount 1n USD

Cash at Bank
ICICI Bank 67,844
CITI Bank 41,042

108.886

31 March, 2012
UsD
Carrying Maximum
Value Exposure

Trade and other receivables ..19,169,060 19,169,060

Fair values

For the year ended
31 March, 2011
Amount in USD

71,313
2,132,196
2,203,509

31 March, 2011

UsD

Carrying Maximum
Value Exposure

The carrying amounts of cash at bank, amount due to holding company and payables are equal to theur fair

values

Currency profile

The functional and presentational currency for the purpose of preparation of financial statements 1s

United States Dollars

Currency risk

The company 1s exposed to foreign currency risk on the foreign currency held n bank accounts The
nature of these transactions means that the company 1s exposed to any fluctuations 1n the exchange rate for

GBP Below 1s a summary of the foreign currency assets
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13. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Cash

Balance with Banks( GBP)

Capital Risk Management

31 March,

2012

42,429

31 March,
2011

44,479

The company manages 1ts capital to ensure that it will be able to have sufficient funding to finance 1ts
investments and to continue as a gomng concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the

optimisation of the debt and equity balance

The capital structure of the company comprises cash and cash equivalents and equity attnibutable to equity
holders, comprising 1ssued capital and retained earnings

14, RELATED PARTY

The following describes related party transactions with entities that are not part of Religare Capital
Market Limited group Refer to note 1 for further details

Nature of relationship
1) Enterprise with substantial interest

Name of Party
RHC Financial Services (Maurnitius) Limited
Religare Global Asset Management Inc

Related party transactions are as mentioned below -

Enterprises over which Key
Nature of Name of the Related Management Personnel / Total
Transactions Party Relatives thereof are having
Significant Influence

2011-2012 2010-2011 2011-2012 2010-2011
Finance Transaction
Inter Corporate RHC Financial Services - 22,500,000 - | 22,500,000
Deposits Taken {(Mauritius) Limited
Inter Corporate 3 - 22,500,000 - | 22,500,000
Deposits Taken
Total
Inter Corporate RHC Financial Services 22,500,000 - 22,500,000 -
Deposits Repaid (Mauritius) Limited
Inter Corporate 22,500,000 - | 22,500,000 -
Deposits Repaid
Total
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» Nature of
Transactions

at

Name of the Related
Party

Enterprises over which Key
Management Personnel /
Relatives thereof are having
Significant Influence

Total

2011-2012 2010-2011

2011-2012 2010-2011

Interest Paid on
Inter Corporate
Deposit

RHC Financial Services
{Mauritius) Limited

1,579,339 1,176,760

1,579,339 1,176,760

Interest Paid on
Inter Corporate
Deposit Total

1,579,339 1,176,760

1,579,339 1,176,760

Inter Corporate
Depostts given

Religare Global Asset
Management Inc

300,000

300,000

Inter Corporate
Deposit Given
Total

300,000

300,000

Inter corporate
deposits received
back

Religare Global Asset
Management Inc

300,000

300,000

Inter Corporate
Deposits Received
Back Total

300,000

300,000

Interest recerved on
Inter Corporate
Deposits

Religare Global Asset
Management Inc

2,475

2,475

Interest received on
Inter Corporate
Deposits Total

2,475

2,475

Payables

Unsecured Loan

RHC Financial Services
{(Mauritus) Limited

22,500,000

22,500,000

Unsecured Loan
Total

22,500,000

22,500,000

Interest payable on
Unsecured Loan

RHC Financial Services
{Mauritius) Limited

1,176,760

1,176,760

Interest payable on
Unsecured Loan
Total

1,176,760

1,176,760
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15. HOLDING AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The directors consider Religare Capital Markets International (Mauritius) Limited, which 1s incorporated
in Mauritius as immediate parent company and Religare Enterprises Limited which 1s incorporated 1n
India as the company’s ultimate parent company Address of the ultmate parent 1s —D3, P3B, Distnet
Centre, Saket, New Delhi, India

Religare Capital Markets Limuted is the parent undertaking of the largest and smallest group of
undertakings to consolidate these financial statements at 31 March 2012 The consolidated financial
statements of Religare Capital Markets Limited available from -D3, P3B, Dustrict Centre, Saket, New
Delhi, India

16. INCORPORATION AND LEGAL STATUS

The company 15 a private company with limited hiability incorporated in the United Kingdom under the
Companies Act 2001 and domiciled in United Kingdom
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS, . STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS AND BALANCE SHEET
ALONG WITH NOTESFORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2012

THESE GROUP ACCOUNTS FORM
PART OF THE ACCQUNTS Q
' COMPANY @5020%

74
Group accounts submitted for the purpose of sect10n1{401(2](f) of the Compames Act 2006
For the following companies

Tobler UK Ltd 6919295
Religare Investment Holdings (UK} Ltd 7132820
Religare Capital Markets (UK) Ltd 2910387

Religare Capital Markets International (UK) Ltd 6503069

Religare Capital Markets (Europe) Ltd 2368530




M. 5. SEKHON & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
170, MADHUVAN
DELHI-1 10092

AUDITORS REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors of
Religare Capital Markets Limited

1. We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Religare Caplial
Markets Limited and its subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as the Gronp) as
at 31" March,2012, the Consolidated Statement of profit and loss of the Group for the year
ended March 31, 2012 annexed therefo, and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement of the
Group for the year ended on that date, which we have signed under reference to this report,
These consolidated financial statements aro the respensibility of the Company’s Management
and have been prepared by the management on the basis of separate financial statements and
other financial mformation regarding components, Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

2, We conducted our audit in accordance with the euditing standards generally accepted in
India. These Standards tequire that we plen and perform the andit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supportmg the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An sudit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opimion.

3 ‘We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates, considered
in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other
euditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the
amounts included in respect of these subsidiaries and the associates is based solely on the
reporis of the other auditors.

4, We report that the consolidated financiel staternents have been prepared by the
Company’s Management in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21 —
Consolidated Financial Statements, and Accounting Standard 23 - Accounting for investments
in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India and on the basis of the scparate audited financial statements of Religare
Capital Markefs Limited and its subsidiaries and assocsates included in the consohidated
financial statements.

These statements have been prepared solely for the purpose of filing with the
Companies House, UK.

5. Based on our audit and on consideration of the reports of other auditors on sgparate
financial statements and on the other financial information of the components, in our opinion
and fo the best of our information and according to the explanstions given to us, the aitached
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the aceounting
principles generally accepted in India.

Phooes & Fax 91-11-42445194, 42445294, 42445394 E-mail sckhonms@rediffmul com




M. S. SEKHON & CO,

() in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at
March 31, 2012;

(i)  inthe case of the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss of the consolidated loss of
operations of the Group for the year ended on that date ;

(i)  in the case of the consolidated Cash Flow statement, of the consolidated cash flows of
the Group for the year ended an that date,

Rajiv Tandon

Parfner

Membership No. §7343
For and on behalf of
M.S. Sekhon & Co.
Firm Registration No. 003671N
Chartered Accountants

Place : Delhi

Date : ‘:!.wahQ \3, b




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2012

Particulars

EQUITY AND UABILTIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Shace Caprinl

Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

Non - Cutrent Ltabilities
long Term Bomrowings
Qrher Long Term Uablivas
Long - Term Provisions

Current Unbilidas
short Term Borrowtngs
Trade Payables
Gihier Current Lisblindes
short - Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS
Non - Curent Assets
Fheed Axsets
Tangible Asyets ’
Intangihle AsSELs
Capital Work - in - Progress

Non - Current lnvestments
Deferrod Tax Asset (Net)

teng - Term Loans and Advances
Other Non  Current Assets

Currgnt Assets
Current Iryvestnents
Trade Recervabdey
Cash end Bank Balarces
Shost - Term Loans and Advarces
Cither Quirent Assels

TUTAL

Qvemview, Pilndples of Consolldation send Sigalficant Accounting Podlclas
The Notes nia an integral part of the Fnanclal Katements

Nota Na

- &

10
1n

Asat Azt
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Amaunt (Rs § Amount {Rs

1,887,500.000 1477,500,000
(6,116,460,270) 2,013,124,622
191,542,335 142,439,173
692,284,637 1,767,366,454
833,016,620 1,518,858,756
507743 10,555493
17.655,093,040 1.806,157,195
1,730,786,915 1,683 576,540
5.283,546,612 9,243 378,061
55,268,730 5,421,170
22.229,756,068 23,658,708,065
483,881,754 329,004,652
3,B45,044,534 8,125,746,815
100,652,232 493,230
15,875.355 15,135,480
547,139 3,113509
121,630,146 282,239,232
401,136,811 138,000,000
80,961,772 376,465,790
2,251,189,744 6,980,820,254
13,020,481,260 7,781,043,325
1,520,247,207 1,519,223,164
157,328,124 117347462
22,279, 756,068 25,668,708,065

Thix Is the Balants Sheet referred to In our report of even dato
For M § SEKHON & CO -——"
Fsrm Reglstration No D036,

Partner
Membership No 87243

Place Dt\"\f
Bae ﬁmu 1’5,3—0\3

~

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Dleestors

st e

b

SHACHINDRA NATH
Plrector Crector
{DIN DU510613) {DIN DE555425)
DAVIN G

SATTSH KU

Compa

o 4"
ol

Place %\N.W ‘DL“PU,
o eb'ma,vd 13 Ao)3
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKEYS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AY 31 MARCH, 2012

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABIUTIES
Shareholders’ Funds
share Caplal

Reserves and Surplus

Minarity Interest

Non - Current Habilities
Lonrg - Term Borowngs
dther Long Term UabBnies
Long - Term Provistons

Current tiabifides
shovt - Termn Bosrowings
Trade Payables
Qther Current Uabidties
Short - Term Provisions

TCTAL

ASSETS
Mon - Current Assits
Flxed Assets
Tangible Asscts
Intangiile Assets
Cepital Work - In - Progress

Hon = Current Ivestments
Deferfed Tax Asset {Net)

Long Yerm Lozns and Advanas
Other Hon - Curent Assets

Currunt Assets
Current [nvestments
Trade Recedvobles
Cash and Bank Balances
Short - Term Loans and Advaoces
Dther Current Assets

TOTAL

Qverview, Princples of Consolldation and SIigniffcant Actounting Poticles
The Notes ira an integre! part of the R o} Statemerity

Mot No

hir)
1%

12

14

7

ERESE

Asat Asat
March 31,2012 March 31,2001
Ampunt {is ] Amgunt {Rs )
1,887.500,0M LA7T? 500,000
[5,115,460,270) 2,003,124 ,622
191,542,335 142,435,178
632,284,637 1,767 366,444
833,015,620 1,518,885, 756
6,077,409 10,555,453
17,655,053,00 7.8063572,155
1,730,785 915 1,583,676,540
5,283,648,612 8,243,378,061
66,268,790 5,421,770
— nZoTepa | asshaiosces,
483,881,754 375,004,652
3,B45,044,524 B,125,746,315
100,652,132 499,250
15 R1E 345 15,135 ARG
547,139 3,113,539
122,430,145 282,233,232
401,116,811 138,000,000
80,961,772 376,465,190
2,2B1,189,T4 6,580,889,254
13,020,431, 260 1,761,043,323
1,520,247,207 1,519,223,166
35732814 117,347,462
72.79,755.0:8 25,658,708,055

This i3 tha Balance Sheet refirmed to bn our repart of evan date

For M § SEKHON & CO
Frm Registration Ne )
Chariered Accountants /3"

MembershipNo 87343

Place D \\N{
o 13, Joi3

~

For ind on behalf of the Board of Directors

SHACHINDRA NATH
Director
{DIN 00510618)

D
SATIS
Cons

“d\u... W

o

i
HK&R

ANIL s»&/

Drector

[N O1S55425)

u“wm/ﬁ-’-

ot
AR
ctary

Place Nﬂl\, ‘D?«“‘u.
o ‘Feb-ma,ud IR A0)3




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROAT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012

Particuars

Revenue
Revenue fzom Operations
Othef Income

Totzl Revenug

Expeimies
Employes Benefits Expense
Finanke Costs
Deprechatioo Amortiration and (mpatrment Expenses
Other Expenses

Total Eapevries

Proft f {Lass} Belore Excaptional items and Tax
Exceptioral items
Goodwill wotten off of Subskdlaries (Refer Mo 134}

Profit f {Leas] After Excspiional Hiemy nd Befone Tax
Tax Expaiie
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Taxes for earhes ymans
Dvktend Olstributian Tax
Fnnge Beneflt Tax

Protit £ (Lot} Afver Tax Sefere Minority interest
Sharz of Profil tanstpsred t Minorty

Profi/{Loss} for the year

Earnings par equity shere

Basic
Draed

Overview, Prindiples of Covsofidation and S{gndficant Accounting Polizies

The Notas are an Integral part of tha Flaancial Staternents

sty No

sBaN

Year Ended Yexr Ended
Masch 31, 2012 March iy, 2011
Amcunt (Rx } Amount {Rs }
3,859,2014T4 2,625,356,342
145,242535 1,445,174.45)

4,0M,m¢ss 4&;4&!0&!]

5,913,159558 4 481 687,603
1,394,025551 510469510
16,851,462 34,682470
3303, 245,185 2107512814
1 7,752, 733445
7.443,438,107) (3,309,211,914)
4,473 514478
{22,866,952,303) ! {3,309,921,984)
5,603,038 13 885,705
[9.318,322} {578,189
{204753) 6040916
ML
- g31,114
(21,854,057,530} {3,329,102,530)
126,118,197 (25,240,154)
(t 275 {3,354 942,684)
[14633) 4127}
(145 33} {41.27)

This Is the Ratement ol Profit and Loss reforred to la our report of even dats

Form §, SENHONM & CO
Frm Reglstration Np nnmm
Chartered Amummu lol\r

"“1 ~l‘
munr‘r.wuon 9( H
Parther ‘{\
Membership Mo 17343 S~ 4
rehip No 'fn,’(él‘.

Place th'u'u" ‘3 Lp‘b
pre Wﬂz\a )

For and on brhaH of the Eoarg of Directors

SHACMINDILA NATH ANIL SAXENA
Director Owrector
{DIN DO510618) [DIN 01555425}
PAVIN
Dirc

0

SATISH A AR
Compary Secrotary

el Muf 2013
L ] wm ,




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS UMITED

Conscikisted Cash Fiow Statemant for the year ended March 32, 2012
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

Cansatidatyd Coch Fiow Statement lor ths yenr snded March 31, 2012
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

Consoildaed Cashs Flow Statesnany for the year ended March 31, 2002
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
INDEX TO NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

5. No. Particulars

1 Overview, Prnclples of Consolidation and Significant Accounting Policies
2 Share Capital

3 Reserves and Surplus

q Minonty interest

5 Long - Term Borrowings

6 Other Long Term Liabilities

7 Long - Term Provisions

8 Short - Termn Borrowings

9 Trade Payables

10  Other Current Liabilities

11 Shott - Term Provistons

12 Tangble fixed Assers

13 Intangible Fixed Assets

14 Capnital Work - in - Progress

15 Non - Current Investments

16  Deferred Tax Assets [Net]

17 Long - Term Loans and Advances
18 Other Non - Current Assets

19 Current Investments

20 Trade Receivables

21 Cash and Bank Balances

22 Short Term Loans and Advances
23 Other Current Assets

24 Contingent Liabiities

25 Revenue from Operations

26 Other Income

27 Employee Benefits Expense

28 Finance Costs

23 Depreciation, Amortization and Imparrment Expenses
30 Other Expenses

31 Earmings per Equity Share

32 Dhisclosure of Transaction as required by Accounting Standard 19 on Leases
33 Segment Reporting

34 Related Party Disclosures

35 Cther Notes

36 Previous Year figures

37 212 Statement




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
INDEX TO NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THEYEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

$.No. Particulars

1 Cverview, Princlples of Consohidatlon and Significant Accounting Palicies
2 Share Capital i
3 Reserves and Surplus

4 Minionty Interest

5 Long - Term Borrowings

6 Other Lang Term Liabilities

7 Long - Term Provisions

8 Short - Term Borrowings

9 Trade Payabtes

10 Other Current Liakilitles

11 Short - Term Provisions

12 Tangble Fixed Assets

13 Intangible Fixed Assets

14 Capital Work - In - Progress

15 Non - Current Investments

16  Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

17 Long - Term toans and Advances

18 Other Non - Current Assets

19 Currant Investments

20  Trade Recervables

21 Cash and 8ank Balances

22 Short Term Loans and Advances

23 Other Current Assets

24 Contingent Liabilities

25  Revenue from Operations

26 Qther !Income

27 Employee Benefits Expense

28 Finance Costs

29 Deprectation, Amortizatiop and Impatrment Expenses
30  Other Expenses

3 Earnings per Equity Share

32 Disclosure of Transaction as required by Accounting Standard 19 on Leases
33 Segment Reporting

34 Related Party Disclosures

35 Other Notes

a6 Previous Year figures
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS UMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012

QVERVIEW, PRINCPLES OF CCNSQLIDATION AND SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUICIES TO THE CONSOLIDATED HNANGAL STATEMENTS

QOVERVIEW

Religare Coplty) Mzkets Limited ["RCMLT) was Incorpoated In February 2007 and obtalned Drence a3 a Broker and 2 full servics hvestment Banker from Securhtfes snd
Exxhanga Beard of Indla RCM I3 w whally subsldiary of Religare Ei cises Limited (REL), an Incfan mutdinitional RCML offers a mmprehenav sucte of servioes parnss
Investment Banking grd Ingtitutiona! Equities The Investment Banking operations provido Equity Capitst Marksty, Coporate Finsece and Privale Rpancing services 1o
cilents worldwide The Institutionat Equittes butiness speclalizes in Equity Research, Sales ond Executlon [n emerging markel equides |1 also havn a presenca in several
emerging markets and b key Internadonal fnanclal centres thiotgh subddiaries In Sngapore, Hong Xong, Londory, South Afric and New York tn indfe, RCML offers
boutiqua of Invesiment Banking services including equities trading placform to Its Institutions! dients With a strong Globad reach 8nd strong teams of Investment
Bankers, Equity R ch, RCML B [n » position to provide high ttandards of cllent service with a lxrga foous on einer ging markets

PRINOPMLES OF CONSQUDATION
The consalldated fnancl 5. refate to Redigare Capital Maskets Umited {'the Company?) and ts Subwidiary Compames (“the Group') The conalldsted financlal
sk rits have been prepared on tha following basls

1n respect of Subtidtaries, the fnunclal fatements have been consolidated on 3 Ane-try-Uine basts by pdding togsther the book values of Bke Items of p3sets, MablKtles,
Incorne and expenses, slter s far 2% posiihle cllminating Intra-group bfances and intra-group transacibons rengting in unreatlied profits or [oises In acowdance with
Accounteg Standad 11 - Conseldated Sinanclal Statemaats aotified under Ui Cocmpanies (astamtlng Standasds) futes, 2006

The excass of cost over the Company's invesiment In nabsidlary companles I8 recognized In the cansolidated Rnancial statlements 23 Goodwlill® The excess of the
Company's share In equity and reserves of tha subsidzary compinles over the cost of Jcquisition Is lreated as "Crpital Reserve®

The share of Minority interest in the net profit/loxs)] of subsidlares for the year i Kentifled and adjisted against the income of the greup to aritve al the net income
attriurtable Lo the Company

The thare of Minorty Itered ko net assels of suhsidiaries is Mentlfied and presented as a BbiRty bn the consoldated (fnanclad statements separately trom the equlty of
the Compasry

The consolidated Ananclal statements a0 prepared using untorm .3 for like and other events |n simlfar oo and are pr d
m the same mawer x Uve Company's separaie finandad statements

tvestments other dun bn subsidiaries and Jolnt ventwres have been sccounted a3 per Aztountng Standard-1) on “Acxounting fof Envestments™ nedified under the
Campanies {Accounting Standaids) Redes, 2006




The subskdlary Compantes and It venture entlty {bscorpotated 1 Cauntry as detafizd under) Idered In the iidatzd financh! stal I
Neme of tha Entity Proportion of Proportlon of Country of Status
ownerchig interen owmenhlp interest Incorporation
March 31, 2012 hrrch 31, 2004

a) Wu‘h Subsidixrias

Religare Capltal Markets Internatfanal  (Mauriths) 100 0% 1000% Maurithes Trading

Liraitod

Relleare Capitzl Markets Internatona{nLimed 100 00% 100 00% Unlied Kingdom Tradlng

Rellgace Capital Markets [Eureps) Umited [RCME) 100 DOK. 10000% United Kingdom Trading

‘crmerly known s Rellzae tal Markeis Ptc )

Religare Cophal Marke15 [UK) Limited” 100 00% 100 00% Unked Klapdom Trading

Rellgare Caphtal Markets [Pty] Umizd® 100 00% 100 DO% South Alrica Trading
{Funm Hichtns Marrison Conwuliond Wternadanal 99 00% 93 00% Brard Dlscontmued

.

Blambre Limited” 100 00K 100 DO% United Kingdom Discontinued
|Hichens, Harrson (Middle Eact) Umited® 55 DO% 55.00% Unlted Kingdom Dowment
[Hichens, Harrlson [Ventyures) Limited® 100 00H 100 00% United Klngdom Dorman

London Wall Nominees Limired® 100 0% 100 00% United Kingdom Oormant

Chartespate Umied* ® 39 0O% 39 00% Unlted Xingdam Oatmant

HH1803 com Limtled™ 100 00% 100 0% Unlt=d Kingdom Dormant
THiche ns Hacron (Far East) Ple ttd™ 100 DO% 100 D% Slagapory Ohscontinoed

Religare Capltal Markets Corporate Finance Ple Lid 10G D% 100 DO% Sngzpore Treding

{Formethy Rellgara Capial Markets Advisers Me Ltd and|

beforz that Religare Capltal hartels Pty Umded)®
[Rellzare Copiiat Markets bnc* 100 00% 100 00% ) Trading

Tobler {Maurkthus) Limited” 100 O0% 100 0O% MRty Trading

Tobler UK Lintlad® 100 30X 100 0% United Kingdotn Trading

Rellgare investment Advisary (Mauritlus)* 100 0% 100 00% Maunihus Dkeontiued

Refigare Glabal Assel ) LJagan Co Ltd * 100 D0% 100 00% Lapan Tradten

Religara bn HRaldings {UK} Limited™ 100 00% 100 DO% Unlted Kingdom Trading

Rellgate Caphtal Morkets (EMEA) Linvdied® 160 0O% 100 00 Unuted Kingdom Trading

[Formerty Barnard Jacobs Melled {UK) Urnlted]

Reflgare Caphal Markets (HE} timbed® 100 00% 100 60% Hong Kong Trading

[Formerly Central Jolm Entesprises Limited)

Religare Global Atset Management [HE) Linked® 100 00% 100 00% Hong Korg Discontiroed on

[Fermetly Refigare (Hong Kong) Umhed and before thal hely 6 20724
|Relirare Capital Markers (HK) LimRked

Religare Caplial Markets (Singapore) Ple Umited® 100 004 100 04 Singapsne Tradlng

formerty Cenanal lokmt Entexprises Pte Umited)

Kyte Manapement Umited® 100 00% 100 00% Bwvi Dormant

Religare Seawrides Ausiralla Pty UmRed 100 0o% 100 0O% Austrafa Tradingl
|tFarmerty Batsee Austrata Pry Limted)

Relsec Nominees No 1 Pty Umited 100 0O 100 00% Austraka Fradlag

Relses Hominees No 2 Pty Umnited 100 00% 100 00% Australa Tradlng

Barllcet Religare Sccuritey (Private) Umdtad [BRSL| S0 0D 5000% Sd Lanka Tracing

[Farmedy inown as Bantleet Malory Stockbeokers

(Private) Limmed §

Bartieet Matlory Assel Managemend (Pricie) Limited 50 00% S000% Sdianka Trading

5 -zl Limhed S0 DO% - Sil Lankar Tradlng

Retlgare Noah Capita) Markets (Ply) Limited, South Al 74 00%. . South Africa Trading

[RMCMLS

Noah Momloges (Pty) Limited 100 00% - South Africa Trading

BRM (1] Homlsees Umnited 100 00% 100 DO% United Kingdom Trm

Hellgare Capltal Markets (USA) LLC [Formerly Bamard 100 00% 100 00% UsA Discontlnusd

Tacobs Meflet [USA} LLCY

4] Jolnt Venture

[MEestane Rejigare Capltal Managermen) Limited 50 00% 50 0% Ualked Kbingdom Tracing

S0 50 Joint Venture between Relligare Markets Ewope

Umited {Formesty Relipare Copitad Markets Pc) and

[Omiega Gobal Mawritius Umited (Foumerly Mbesione

|Ghoba| Maartthes Umited) w e f February 10, 2010

0




Tha ubsidiary Comp and folnt entity (incorporated in Country as detalled under) c Inthe dated ik | itatements
Name of the Entity Proportion of Properilon o) Country of Stats
ownership Interest ownenshlp [ntoeat kcorporstion
March 31, 212 March 31, 2011 -
Mﬂ_jiub Subsldbxles
Rellgpre Capltal Markews Internationsl  (Maudtius] 100 O0% 100 CI% Maurhibes Trading
lted
&D#ﬂ Marters intrrationa UNILmbEd T00.00% 100 0% United Kinzdom Trodim
Religare Capltal Markets (Europe) Uinlled {ROME] 100 00% 100 00% UnRed Kingdom Vroding
kmown s | Markels Ple
re Capltal Masket s (UIK) Limiteg® 130.00% 100 0% Unied Kingdom Tradira
Rellgace Caplial Markets [Ply) Umited® 100 0% 106 D0% South Africz Tradlng
[Retigere Hichens Hamtion Consufiofa intemnoc) 99 00% 99 00% Bracl Discontiued
m‘
Elmire Limited® 100 00% 100 00% United Kingdom Discontinued
Hichess, Hartison (Midde East) Umited® S5 00% $3.00% United iEngdom Dorman
!Hl:hgﬁ Harrfson !!enmra) Umited* 100 00 190 0% Uerted Kingdom Dormani
London Wall Nomless Limired” D0 G 100 00% Wh_dﬂl:_l:gdum Dormani
Charterpacs Lmited® ® 39 00% 39 00% United Kingdom Dorment
HH 1803 corn Limlted™ 100 00% 100 00% United Kingdom Dormend
Hichens Marrison {Far East) Pre LLEY 100 00% §0OLO0% Sngapore Oscontihued
Refigers CapRal Markets Corporate Finenes Ple Lid 100 00% 100 00% Sihgapore Trading
{Fot merly Refigarn Capital Martets Advirers Pte Lid IVJF
befors that Reflgare Capital Martets Ptetimited)®
|Relignre Copltal Markets inc* 100 0% 100.00% USA Trading
Tobler (Mairitius) Lantted? 100 0% 100 0% Maurhius Trad
[Vobler UX Uirited* 100 GO% 100.00% Upited ¥ingdom Trading
Reftgare (nvestment Advisory (Mauritiur® 100 00% 100.00% Maunith Disenatked
Redlgare Global Astel t Japan Co Ltd * 100 00% 100 0% bpn Trading
ReXgsre bnvestment Hnﬁﬂﬂx] Vinited® 100 00% 100 O United Kngdom “Trading
Refigare Capital Markets {EMEA] Limitegd® 100 00% 100 00% Uruted Kingdam Trading
[Fovmery Barmard Jacods Mefet (UK} Umited]
Redlgars Coplial Markets {HE) Umited™ 100 DO% 10000% Hong Xong Trading
[Foemerly Central Jolsk Enterprisas Limited)
Religarn Global Acsel Management [HX) UmRed® 100 o 100 00% Hong Kong. Dhtontinred on
[Formerty Relizare (Hony Kong) Limited and before that Ny 6, 20124
Religers Cepital arkets {HK] Limited)
Religare Ca pital Maskets {Singapote) Pe Limited® 100 00 100.00% Singapore Trading
Ilimem Centra! Jolnt Enterprises Pre Limd1ed]
Kyta Manzgement Umited® 100.00% 100 00% 1) Datmant
|Reixare Securities Australly Pty Limited 100 0% 100 00% Austraiia Tradngd
Farmetly Retset Austrulla Pry Limted]
[Rzlsec Nominees No, 1 Py Umiled 100 0% 100 DO% Auttralla Trdirg
|Reisec Nominees Ko 2 Pty Umited 100 00% 100 DO% Australla Trading
Barileet Relfgurn Searlles (Privom) Umited (8RS} 50 D0% S0 00% 81 Lanka Traging
[Fermerdy known s Banleet Mallory Stexkbrokers
Lﬂva‘ll] Lmuted |
Bartloet Mallory Astet Management (Private) Limitad 50 00% S0 0U% Sri tanka Trading
5 fc Research Limiled 50 00% - Sel Lanka Trading
{ReZigara Noah Capitst Maskels {Pty) Uradied, South Afrlaal T4 00% - Sotth Alrfca Trading
{irsomt)
THoah Nocoiozes [Pry) Limited 100 00% . South Alrica Trading
BV (UX) Hominers Unnhted 100 00% 100 DO% Unked Kinadom Trading
Rellgava Capital Markets [USA) LLC (Formerly Bamard 100 00% 100.00% UsA Discantbhued
{racabs meRat fusa) Ut
b) foint Ventte
idloctone Relflgpre Capital Manapement Limited 5000% S0 00% Unked Kingdorm Trading
5050 kaint Venturn between Rellgare Markets Eurape
Urnlted {Formerly Religsre Captal Markuts Plc} and
Omegs Gobal Mauntkus Umied {Formerty Miestone
Global Mawrith Limitad}w o f Febouary 10, 2010
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* Subsidiary of Religare Capda) Mackeis M

@ foard controBed subsidlary

 Dissolved on ity B, 2012

¥ In the process of wending up

Al the companies sanclated a3 “Trading” In the above [s\ sre nchuded In the contoTidated Fnandal ctatements  All the oiter companles mnotated 3s “Dormant”
above have carrled on no actrvitles duting the year and have mads nelther profi nor loss AU ailver companies annotated 83 Digcontinued’ have been dissobved during
the year

SIGN [ICANT ACCOUNTING POUCES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Financhl Stalemients are prepored under the historical cost convention 2nd an sccruat basls of accountdng and In sccordance with Genenlly Accepted Atcounting
Principtes {GAAP] In tdla st corply In materlal respect with the ineasurement and recopnitlen principles of Arcounting Randurds referred to in Section 211 {3C} of
the Companles Act, 1955 of Indla {the "Act"} read with Companes (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006

USE OF ESTIMATES
The presentation of fiaancial Statements requires estimates wnd assumplions o be made that affect tha reported amount of assets and Dabitles on the date of

finantial statements 2nd tha repotted amount of revenue and expenses durtng the reporting period Dlterenca between the actual results and extimetes sra recognlred
In the period in which retults sre known J materaltzed

REVENUE RECOGKITION

Revenus from broking aciwiies |s accounted for on trade / sett) date of trensacy

#3ua management and placernem fees, underwriting commission, portictio management fees and finagncialfinvestment advhory fees are scerued hased on terms of the
refevant agresments

incorme from Corporalg Advisory, 5y Uan Fees, C ttancy and Underwriting fees bs grited on accrud basls based on tage of completion of mislpunents in
accoedance with lerins of the relgvant zgrecments

Fee Incovne from ¢orpocate breking and relaled acUvithes #1¢ recognired when the transaction has been completed and authorhed by the client A part of this revenue Is
recetved ¥ the fosm of sharcs, options of warrants In the clent enterprisa rathar than cash In the case of shares the smount taken lo revenua will be the value of the
fee agreed with thu dient or, If na spetilic fee was agseed, then the falr value of the shares with reference to tha work done or f this £5 not possible then on the basks of
he market volue of the shares at Uhe date of the competion of the transaction The shares zre subsequenlly recognized 33 Anancl) Instraments held for traclng

Dividend from & Lyl d For as Incoma when the right to recelve dividend 1 estabished

Interest on deposits and loans b recognlred on am accrual Basts

Ravenue ercudes value added tt/senvicn tax

FO(ED ASSEVS
Feed assets ara stated ot cost fess accurmulated depreclation Cost for thls purpose Includes pusch pekce, noa refundable trees or levies ond other drecly
sttnbutable tosts of tainging the asset ta ks working condton for it Intended use

LEASED ASSETS

Astets acquired under Leases where # sigmlicant pertion of the risks and rewards of the twnerzhip aie retained by the lessor are dlassified as Operating Lleases The
rentals and af) the other expenses of assets under operating lease are treated as revenye expenciiture

Assets subject to opevating leases are Included In fbtedd assets Lease tncome s cecognlied in the Siztement of Profix and Loss onstraight Mne basts over the lease term
Operating costs of leated auats Inchuding deprechation X e recognized as sn exg T tha 5t of Prafit and Loss (mida) direet enst such s legad costs, brokeraga
costs otr, are charged 1o Sratement of Profil and Loss 13 lnoumed

INTANGIELE ASSETS

E [hin nxcety are ,‘-‘onwifhlswvbabbmzllhermeecmuﬂd:benemnl\almnvlnmbtllnaswuvdil{huml.htmluwlsunndlhmnuflhc
assets can ba meased relably The bitangible Essets are reconded 3t cost and wre conled at coft sy acoumulated depreclation wnd accumy lxted lmpaimment losses, H
Yy

Computer softwate whuch Is not an Integral gan of the related hardware [s clasulied as an Intanglble asset and Is belng amortized oves the extimated uteftd e

Externaily scquired Intangible assets are toltlafly recopntsed a cost and subsequently amonled on FRraight Une basis over ther etimated usefu) econemic Bves
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DEPRECIATICH AND AMORTISATION

tmmovable assets 31 the Jersed premeses chudlag <l warks, electriedl Rems are crpitallzed as keasehold lmp s aid W2 amortired over the primary perlod of
Isase subject to madmum of & yesrs

Depreclation b provided oo stralght linx method, st the rates specilled in Schechde XIV of the Compinies Act, 1356 o7 the rates based on useful economic fives of the

Fisets a3 bithmatesd by the management, whichever are tugher Depredation b provided for on a pro- rata besls on the assets acquired, sold or dlsposed off during Lthe
year The snmal deprectation rates am as under

Assets Descriplion Deprechation Rate (%)
Data Processlng Machine/Computers 16 21% 1o 50 00%
Office Equipmant - 10 60K 1o 40 00%
Furntiure and Fitures 5.33% to 33.33%
Vehicds [2.50% to 33 33%
Machineny {z000%

Intangitle Atsets (Computer Sallwars and License) |66 67% to 100 00%

indivihual srsets costing 1vp o Rs 5,000 2rs (ully depreclated in the year of scquisition

With effers kom Aprll 1, 2010, Goodwill arfsing ou . 5 belng rthed over a period of twenty yewrs The amoctizalion tarts 2iter a cooling period of tvo
years from the date of acquisiiion Selh generated goodund s experued oul n the Same period as and when the expenses are Incutred and not svinfable to carty over to
the next pesiod

Further, goodwill Is tested for lmpairment at the end of every financial yeas and shoniall, (fany aRes considering amortization Is provided for

PMFAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSEYS
Astots ate reviewed (of tmpadrment at each batance sheet daie la cace, evenks and it Indicatn any Imp ther

amount of thesa assets b
d An asset is Impaired when tha cartying amount of the arset exceeds its recoverable amount An Impalrment ioss is charged Lo the peofit and loss sccobnt in

the period In which an axset ks dafined 35 Impalred An impal loss recognized In pelor accounting periods s reversed B thers has beea a change In the estimate of
the recoverabita amound and such lots elither no longer exkts o has dereased

INTESTMENTS

Investments are dassified invo long term {nvesiments and curtent kvestments Investments which are Intended to ba held for one year or more ara dissifled as long
tzaen levestments and Invesiments which are intended to be ekl for less than one year are dassiled k3 current Investments Long term iovestments afe accounted ot
cot and any decline in the carrying value othes than lemperaey in nawure is provided for Curment Invesiments are vahoed ut Jower of cost and falrvalue

FOREGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
Transhctions la foreign les sve reded at the rate of exchange [n force 31 the tme of czaatence of (he ransactions
Exchange diffi arising on settl W of Iransactions are recognized In the Statement of Proflt and Loss

y liems & dnated {n @ forclgn currency sre restated using the exchange rtes prevating 3t tha date of balince sheet and the resuling nst exchange
ddference Is recngnized bn the Siztement of Profit snd Loxs

12} favng the financl of & nowvrintepral foceipn operation for kncorporatacn bn fiancal statements, the a35e15 and Dabilties bodh monetary and non-
montetry, st trarsiated 5t the doskag cste, Income and expense tremt of tha non integral fordgn operations sre Iranshated at exchange rates at the dates of
tr ctions, and s!l L B dLf em accumudated m b foredgn cusrency tronstation isserve ustil dispotal of the set nvestment

EMPLOYEE BENERTS

Prowident Fund ks a defined eontribution schame and 1he conuibutions as requaed by the statute st charged to the Statement of Prafit 2nd Loss & incurred

Gratulty thblllty  a deflned obligation The gratualy has been pald ta employees of the Comparey who retue of reslgn sfter a qualifying perlod of continuous service
Contributions 10 gratully furd are being administered by tha Trust. Under this scheme, the settiement pbligations remaln with Company  The plan provides a lump sum
payment to vested employees at the retirement or terminution of employment based on the respaaive employee’s salary In cedevant years and yeart of employment
The gratulty HabiBly in respect of costzln sub-subsidiarfes has bwen not been funded and has been provided as per the local reguations Uability wilh regard Lo gratulty
fund ks accrued based on ol wyluatlon conducied by an Independ=nt 2ctuary wiing the Prajected Unit Credit Method 23 31 the Salance Sheet dite

1he employees are entijed to compenssted shsences and leave encashment as per the policy The Tabtllly Iy 1espect of which Is provided, bazd on en actusrdisl
valuation &s st Balance Sheet date

Actuarial gains and lotses comprise experience sdlustments and the effects of changes in actuedd sssumptions 3od ara recognized immedlately In the Statement of
Profit and Loss as [ncome of cxpense

The undiscochied ameunt of short - tamm employes benefits cupetied I be pald Iy exchangs fof services rendered by &n employee b recognieed during the period
when the employen renden the senice

Stock Appreciatlan REghts (SARS) ¢hven s a port of employee 1 egy of the Theelipble ermployees are entlibd to raceive an Incemthee based on the
pedce of the shares of the Religare Entesprises Limited, the holding company Tha amount of such Incentive proportionnie to the vesting period as ») the batance sheet
date Is tecognhied 35 an expentes based on the falr value of shares as at the balance shoet date or Lhe cost of acquisifon of weh shires where the ame hawve heen
zaquired by an employee Trust formed for the purpose.

Contributtons ta deflned contributlon pension scherves we charged to the Statement of ProfR and toss in the year 10 which they iclate
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Immovable sssets o the leased prembses Inchuding ovil weeks, electricsd [tems ero caputallzed as lasehold improvements and s pmovtired over the primary peried of
baase sudsject Lo mardmum of S yeary

Depradiation b provided on straight fine mathod, at the rates spedflad in Schechda XIV of the Compinies Act, 1956 or the ates based oa usefud economic fives of the
assets 15 el d by the 1, whithaver are hghar Deprectation s provided for on a pro- reta basls on the gisets scqotred, sold or disposed off during the
year The annuazl deprectation mates sre & under

Assats Desertption [bepredation Rats {3}
Data Processing Machbme/Computers. 16 21% to S0.00%
Offke Equipment = |10 00% to 40 00K
fumniture and Hihures 633% to 33.37%
[Vehida [2.59% to 1) 3%
Machinery 20 00%

intangible Assots |Computer Softwarn and Ucense| 66 67% to 100 00

indiiduad assets costiag Lo Ry 5,000 ara fully depuedsted In the year of scquistion

With effery from Aprl 4, 2019, Goodwill arksing on comolidation i being amortasd sver a pedoad of twenty yexrs Tha amontatlon stats after a cooling petiod of two
years from the date of acqukhien Seift ted goodudl) ts oxp 3 out In the fama period 43 and when the expentes are Icurred sad not avithble to cary aver o
the next perlod

Further, goodudll o tested for Impatrment at the end of every inanclal year and shantfsil, of any, after consfdering amortirstion s provided lor

IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSE[S

Astely 2re reviowed o7 tmpal at cach baf, sheet date. In tase, events and ciroumstances Indicate any impalment, tha recoverabla amount of thesa assets Is
deteymined An rsiet 5 impaired when the carrytng amount of the asset exceeds Ry recoverable amount An impatrment loss [s charged Lo the profit and (oss account [n

the period In which an ascet b defined a5 Impatred. Antmpalrment loss recognhed In prior aceountng periods Ik revessed if thars has been @ charges kn the estimate of
the recoverabla armount and nuch loss elther na tonger exists oy has decrzased

INVESTMENTS
Ivestments are dassified Inlo long term lvestments snd current kvestments Investments which are intended to ba held for cne year or more are dassified as lang
trm Investments amd Ivestments which are Intended bo be beld for koss than one vear are dastfied st curcent It ts Long term || ts are acvounied ot

ozt and oy decling i tha carrying value other than temporary In nature s provided for Current bnvestments are valued at lower of cost and falr vatue

FORDGHN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Trnmcfons In forzign cumendes are recorded o1 the re of axchange la (orce 21tho thme of occarences of the trensactions.
Exchange differences mising o cartienrent of revenms transactions are recogrited [n the Statementof Profit and Loss

y Rernt fated In @ foreign y arw restated uilog tha exchange rates prevafing at the date of balancs sheet and the rexulting net exchange
diference i recogntzed in the Statement of Profit and Loss
It g the finenchl & of » norHntegrs) fotetgn aperstion for incarporation n fimanclsd statements, the sssets and abiliskes, bod manetary and non-
monetary, ore trantated at the cosing rate, income and exgensa ttems of the noa-tntzgral forelgn operations arg translated at exchange tetes ot the dates of
tracesactions, and =l resutting gschange Al ary lated m a foreign currency banslitfon reserve unii dlsposal of the net bwestment
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provident Fund 1z a defined contribartion scheme ad the contributisns as reguined by the statute are charged to the Statement of Profit and tesy as bcorred

Gratully Uability o 3 deflned obligation The gratiaty has been pald to empioyees of Lha Company who retire or reslgn after a qualfying pestod of continucus service
Contilbutions to gratuity fimd are baing adminbstered by the Trust, Under this schame, the settfemnent obligations remaln with Company  The plan provides a tump sum

to vested empk st the rel of ton of employment based on the respective employen’s alary In redovant years gnd years of employment
The gratunty RabiEty In respect of ceptain sab-subs Idisdes has been not been funded and has been provided a3 per ths locz) rgtiaions LiablTiy wilh regard to pratulty
hund ks accnued based on 'zt vahsstion conch by a0 tndk dent ectuary using the Projected Lindt Credk Method 53 ai Lthe Balance Sheet date

The employees e entitfed 1o compenssted sbsences and leave encasterent as per the policy The Rabllty in respect of whith Is provided, dated on en sttuarfal
vl don 21 a1 Balance Sheet date

Actuariat galnt and lojtes romprisa experienca adjrstaents and the elfects of changes tn actuartal wrions and are trod 1 dlately in the Sta of
Profit and Loss o5 income of expense:

The undisenufitad amount af thost - Lzrm employer bepefits expetiad Lo be pald In exchange for serces reodeted by mm employes Is reognlzed durtng the parlod
when the empkryen readers the sennce

Stock Apprechatian Rights {SARs) ghven a5 » pact of employee retentlon strategy of tha company The eliphia employees wre entided to recetve s Icentve based on the
prica of the shares of the Religars Enterprises Limited, the holding company The smount of such intentive proportionate to the vesting period as at the balance sheet
datn I3 recognized a3 o o@enses based on the (= value of shares ar 3t the balanca sheet date or the cost of acgulsitlon of ch shiares whene the same have been
amuired by #n employeo Tresh formed for the purpase.

Cantritaaions to defined contrButlon pensicn schemes ara charged to tha Statement of Profit snd Loss In the yeae to which they refate
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TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax Is determined as the amount of tax payabla [n retpect of tanakle (ncome for the year

Deferred tax {3 recognized, sublect to the considrration of priclence i respect of deferred tax #3set, ontiming differences, belng the difference between tazsble intome
and accoamling Inconve thet priginste In o period snd sre capable of reversil in one or more subsenuent perods.

Provision for axation lor the pertod Is ascertained on the basts of mssessabie profits computed In accordance with the rdevant tax aws

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LLABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Provisions iwolving substantiad degree of 2stimatisn In mezsurement are jecognized when there 13 a present obligation as @ result of past events and i s probable (hat

there will b an outliow of resources Conthigent labilltie vz not recognized but are discosed In the notes. Contingent asyzts arg nelther recognited ror didesed In
the fAnancly} statements

BOAROWING COSTS

Andlizry costs Inturred for srrangement of barawings wich 13 uptront fees J brokerages are perlod costs and amortized over the tenure of the underiying borrowings
x5 peF torms of $06tkon f Bgreement.

Berrowing costs directly stuibutable to the sequistbon, cor lon o1 developreat of an asset thae necessarly takes a substandal period of tlme to get ready for ks
Intendad use or sale are caphafized a5 part of the cost of tha respective awset. All other borrowing coits sre expenied in Lha period they ocour
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

24 ContingentUatniitles

As at As ot
Particulass March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Amount [R5 ) Amount {Rs )

{2} Guarantees

~ Corporate guarantee for loan facllicy from banks availed by
Subsidiary Company (secured by pledge of Investment In one share
in subsidlary company) (Refer Note 24 1(b)} 2,076,853,910

2,759,918,211
-Stand-by lexter of credit facility from bank for foan avaded by
subsidiary company {secured by lien on Fixed Depasits of Rs
7.028,636,011, Previous Year s 2,259, 600,000) (Refer Note 24 2)

6,770,439,080 2,133,719,298

{b) Other money for which the Company Is centingently liable
- Dther committed payments not provided for 331,133,862 389,965,321
- Ctsputed Income Tax dernands not provided for A Y-2009-10 516,360 $16,360
Totat 9,178,943,132 5,284,119,190

14 L{a) Batance autstanding as on March 31, 2012 for loan availed by Refligare Captal tarkets Internanional (UK) timited from iCiO Bank,
UK for USD 19 5Mn (Previous Year USD 60 BMn) and by Religare Capltal Makets tnternational (Mauntius) Umited from 10€Q1 Bank,
Bahrain for USD 20 5Mn (Previous Year Nif)

24 1{b} The guarantees gven towards US Dallar denominated loan facilities in subsidiary companies are converted at USD 1 te Rs 52 08
{approx } and Rs &5 <0 (approx | as at March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011 respectvely

24 2 Stand-by letter of credit facility from Banks for Ioan avalled by Religare Captal Markets internabonal {Mauntlus) Limsted Balance
outstanding as on March 31, 1012 [s USD 130Mn (Previous Year USD 47Mn) This sutstanding amount 15 converted af USD I to Rs 52 08
[approx ) as at March 31, 2012 and at Rs 45 40 (approx ] as at March 32, 2011
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSCUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

fontingent tlabifties
As at As at
Partienlars March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
. Amount [Rs) Amount {Rs }

{a) Guarantees
- Corporate guarantes for foan facllity from banks availed by
Subsidiary Company {secured by pledge of Investment In one shara
10 submidiary compaswy) {Refer Note 24 1(b)) 2,076,853,910 2,759,918.211
-Stand-by latter of credit faality from bank for foan availed by
subsidlary cornpany {secured by {len on Fixed Deposits of s
7,028,636,011, Previous Year Rs 2,259,600,000] (Refer Mote 24 2)

6,770,439,000 2,133,7115,298
() Other mapey for which the Company Is contingently babla
- Dther committed payments not provided for 331,133,862 389,965,321
- Disputed Income Tox demands not provided for A ¥-2003-10 516,360 516,360
Totad 9,179,943,132 5,284,119,190

14 1{a) Balance outstanding as on March 31, 2012 for laan avatled by Rellgare Capital Markets [nternational (UK) Limited {rom ICICI Bank,
ux for USD 19 5Mn [Previous Year USD 60 8Mn) and by Rellgare Capital Markets International (Mauntius] Umbited from ICIO Bank,

Bahraln for USD 20 SMn {Pravious Year Hil)

24 1{b) The guarantees grven towards US Dollar denominated foan facitles in subsidlary companies ars converted at USD 1 to Rs 52 08
{approx }and Rs 45 40 (approx ) as at Manch 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011 respedively

24 2 Stand-try letter of aredit faclity from Banks for loan availed by Rebgare Capltal Markets intemational (Mauntlus) Umited Balancs
outstanding a5 on March 31, 2012 Is USD 130Mn (Previous Year USD 47Mn} This outstanding amount is converted ay USD 1 to Rs 52 03

(approx Jas at March 31, 2012 and at Rs 45 40 (approx } as at March 33, 2011




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

25 Revenua from Opecations

Year Ended Year Ended
Particutars NMarch 31, 2042 March 31, 2011
Ammcunt (/s | Amount (Rs)
Sale of Services
Income from Syndication fees 16,350,000 87,097,000
{ncome from Corporate Advisory Senvices 764,839,421 1,396,315,430
Income from Consultancy . §80,000 3,287,479
Brakerage Income® 2,228,787,122 937 653.017
Retovery of Transaction fees - 11,585,318
Income from Assels Management services 122,701,224 38,509,041
Intame from Research Advisory Services 87,804,834 5,743,483
Dther Operating Revenue
Interest on Foeed Deposits with Banks 553,888,884 83,850,728
Interest on Margin from Cllents - 21,469,520
Interast on Intercorporate Loans 18,290,067 38,558,313
Other Dandend 959,922 486,903
Totat 3,859,101,474 2,629,356.342 |

*Brokerage Incoma shown as gross in Rellgare Capital Markets EMEA Liited and Religare Capital Mackerts Europe Umited and net of charges In
Rellgare Capital Markets Umited and Religare Capital Markets Hong Kong Limlted

26 Other Income

Year Ended Year Ended
Particudars March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Amount {Rs } Amount {Rs )

Interest intcome

Interest on Bands - 195,899

Interest on Stafl Loans 4,542 60,874

Interest on Income Tax Refund 12213 -

Interest on Others 10,134,072 .
Dther Non-Operzting Income (net of expenses)

Miscellansous Income 735,225 19,100,478

Balances Writien Sack . 143692

Penalty on Delayed Payinents 17,497,502 10,763,377

Incoma from Lease Rentals 96,749,433 133,056,189

Profl on sale of Fixed Assets [Net} - 1,185,853,991
[Total 145,242,985 149,179,451




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

2¥ Emplayen Benefits Expense

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulary March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Amount (Rs } Amount (Rs.})
Salaries and Wages 5,344,317,932 4,018,159,213
Contribution te Provident and Other Funds 277,936,497 164,638,619
Granily 2,658,930 1,252,864
Leave Encashment 23,388,152 6,711,406
Staff Welfare Expenses 87,745,233 37,613,086
Recrintment and Tralning Expenses 177,112 914 253,312,415
Total 5,913,159,658 4,491,687,603
8 Finance Costs
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars march 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Ampunt (Rs ) Amount {At }
Interest Expense
Interest on Inter Corporate Loans 1,019,782,276 160,968,272
Interest on Long Term Bank Loan 240,874,510 136,869,618
Interest on Margin from Chents - 21,469,611
Interest on Bank Overdraft 8,038,768 4,577,857
Interest- Others 31,138,502 102,405 438
1,309,839,056 426,250,806
Other Barrowing Costs
Loan Structuring & Adwsory Fees 24,250,450 -
Letter of Credit and Qther Charges 50,736,115 84,179,104
Total 1.394,828,661 510,469,910
29 Deprediaton, Amontizatan and Impalment Expenses
Yeor Ended Yenr Ended
Partikulars March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Amount {Rs.) Amount {Rs }
Depreclation (Refer Note 12) 141,202 895 77,126,952
Amorization (Refer Note 13) 316,051,618 207,555,518
Impalrment [Refer Note 12} 379,296,549 -
Total H35,551 462 284, E£82 470




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012

77 Employee Benefits Expense

Yeas Ended Year Ended
Partcufars March 31, 2012 March 31,2011
Amount {Rs } Amount {Rs.)
Salaes and Wages ! 534,317,932 4,018,159,213
Contnbution 0 Pravident and Other Funds 17,935497 164,638,619
Gratulty 2,658,930 1,252,864
Leave Encashment 23,388,152 6,711,408
Staff Welfare Expenses 87,745,233 37,613,086
Recruitment snd Tralning Expenses 177,112,914 253,312,315
Total 5813, 159,658 4,481,687,603
23 Finance Costs
Year Ended Year Ended
Pacticultars March3l, 2012 March 31, 2011
Amoont (Rs ) Amount (Rs
[nzerest Expense
Interest on Inter Corporata Loans 1,029,787,276 160,968,272
Interssy on long Term Bank Loan 140,874,510 136,860,618
Interest on Margin from Cllents - 21,469,621
Enterest on Bank Overdraft 8,038,768 4,577,857
Interest- Gthers 331,138,502 102,406 438
1,309,839,056 426,250,808
oeher Bapowing Costs
Loan Structuring & Advisary Fees 24,250,450 -
{etter of Credit and Other Charg 60,735,115 84,179,104
[ Total 1@2:&?5&51 510.4595910
29 Depreciaton, Amortization and mpafiment Expenses
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2012 March 32, 2012
Amount {Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Depreciation (Refer Note 12) 141,202,895 77,126,952
Amortization {Refer Note 13) 316,051,518 207,555,518
Impalrment [Refes Note 22} 379,256,549 -
Total 836,551,452 284 682 470
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NOTES FORMING PART CF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012

30 Other Fxpenses

‘ Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Amount{Rs } Amount {Rs H
Repalrs and Maintenance - Others 17,652,253 23,355,068
Insurance 41,050,553 9,756,315
flates and Taxes 134,518,097 44,539,416
Corrvrussion and Brokerage 359,665,710 151,192,492
Transaction Charges 120,259,979 56,417,875
Wembership and Subsdption Charges 28,479,231 8,607,104
Communuzation Expenses 036,171 2454872,653
'_Lnansfaad Dabts Wntten Off 900,856 172,791
Loss on Account of Error Trades 574,738 408,048
Software ticence expenses 20,416,392 14,005,357
Rent 580,178,532 295,124,132
Brokerage- Leased Premises 970,085 4,253,350
Elsctnelty 16,455,663 25,569,902
Advertisemant and Business Promotlon 58,293,373 45,642,247
Travelhng and Conveyance 103,292,457 217,172,825
Printing and Statwnery 14,170,218 12,329,579
Legal and Professlonal Expenses 408,186,774 405,745,244
Support Service Expenses 74643426 41,636,889
Payment to Auditars [Refer Note 30 1) 1,736,631 879,164
Contractual Manpower Expenses 33,025,894 30,574,676
Loss on Sale fwiite off of Fued Assets [Net) 26,954,018 -
Provisions zgalnst Doubtiul Debis 687792¢ 849,296,099
Cifflce Miscallanecs Expenses 146,836,644 59,598,526
Loss on fereign cunrency transactions and ransiation (Net) 43,920,607 59,696,121
Loss an Safe/Redemption of [nvestments (Net] 136,919,672 230,223,431
Proviston for Dimuniton In value of Investment 50,957,973 26,643,430
Proviston for Wind down cost 42,161,515 -
Tatal 3,303,245,785 2,107,51‘2_‘534
30.1 Payments to Auditors
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2012 Narch 31, 2011
Amount [Rs.) Amount{Rs )
As Auditers
Audil fees 1,457,950 661,250
Tax Audit fees 82,92% 71875
In other Capaaty
Other Services - 105,000
Reimbursement of Qut of Pocket Expense 195,756 41,039
Tatal 5135631 874,164
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Earnings per Equity Share
Year Ended Year Ended

Perticutars March 31,2012 | March3s, zon1

. Amaournt [Rs } Amount [Rs )
Net Profitf{Loss) after tax {11,850,275,827) (3,354,942,684]
Less - Dlvidend on Cumulative Preferences Shares 15,622,151 9,201,425
Less - Provision for Dividend Dustiebution Tax on Cumative Preference Shares Dividend 5,941,028 1,528,357
Net frofit/[Loss) after tax available for Equity Shareholders {11,932,839,006) {3,355,672.465)
welghted average number of Equity Shares
For Basic EPS 81,550,000 81,550,000
For Diluted EPS 118,750,000 81,550,000
Nominal Value of share (Refer Hota 31 1) 1S 10
Eamings per shara (EPS) {In Rupees)
Basic {146 33) (4127}
Dlluted* {14633} (43 27}

*Dluted €PS is ant] ditutive and hence restricted to Basic

31 1 As stated In note 2 3 2, nominal value of Equity Shares has increased from Rs 10to Rs 15 during the year The Called-up and Patd up value

remalns at fis 10 per Equity Share

32 Disclosure of Transaction as requlred by Accounting Standard 19 on Leases

The Company has taken premises on various [ocations on operating lzase and the lease rent In respect of the same has been charged under
'Rent’ w Note "42° of the Staternant of Profit and Loss The Agreemients are executed for a period rangmg from 1to S years There are no
transactions (n the nature of sub fease Tho minimum fease rentals for non canceflable leases outstanding as an 31-Mar-32, arc a3 under

[Ry In Lakhs)
MInimum Lease Rentai March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Within ) year 3,88133 4,265 91
Later than 1 year but not more than 5 Year 8,200 76 11,397 45




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIVIITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDPATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

31 Earningt per Equity Share

tParticulars Year Ended Yeunr Ended
March 31,2012 March 31, 2012
Armount [its ) Amount {Rs }
Net Peofit/{Loss} after tax {13,890,275,827) (3,354,942,634)
Less - Dividend on Cumulatrva Preferences Shares 16,622,151 9,201,425
Less - Prownsion for Dvidend Exstribution Tax on Cumulative Preference Shares Dividend 5941,048 1528357
Net rofit/[Lass) after 1ax available for Equity Shareholders (11,932,839,006) {3,365,672,465)
Welihted average number of Equity Shares
For Basic EPS. 1 81,550,000 B1,550,000
For Dilurted EPS 118,750,000 81,550,000
Nominal Value of share (Refer Note 31 1) 15 0
Earméngs per shars (EFS) (in Rupees)
Basic (146 33} {41 27}
Diluted® {146 33) {41 27)

*olluted £PS < ant! dilutive and hencea restricted to Basic

31 1As stated in note 2 3 8, nominal value of Equity Shares has moreased from Rs 10 to Rs 15 during the year The Called-up and Pald-up value
resmains al Rs 10 per Equity Share

32 Disdosure of Transaction as required by Accounting Standard 19 on Leazes

The Company has taken premises on varlous locatlons on operating lease and the lease rent In respect of the same has been charged under
‘Rant’ 1 Note 42" of the Statement of Profit 2nd Loss The Agreements are executed for a penod ranging from 1 to 5 years, There are no
transactfons in the nature of sub lease The minkmum fease rentals for non cancellabla [eases outstandirng as on 31-Mar-12, are as under

[RAs Inlakhs
Minfmum Lease Rental March3l, 2012 March 31, 2011
Within 1 year 3,861 33 4,265 91 .
tater than 1 year but not more than 5 Year 3,200 76 11,397 A5]
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331 Segmental Information

1} Buslness Segment

| The Business segrnent has been considered as tha primary segment Tha company’s primary business segments are reflected based on
printipal business actvities, Lhe nature of service, the differing risks and returns, the arganzation structure and the Internal financial reporting
syslem

1 The Company's primary business comprlses of Broking in securitles and Investment Banking/Financist Advlsory Services Tha Company has
abso mada some sirategic Investments In subskilaresfstep down subsidiares.

€1 Ravenue and expenses directly attrfbutable to segments are reported under each reportabla segment. Expenses Incurred on behalf of other
segments and not directly sdentifiable to each reportable segment have been allocated to each segment on the basls of assoclated revenues of
rach segment. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocatile to segments have been disclosed s unalocable expenses

N Aszets {intluding flxed assats) and Habllitles that are directly attributablo to segments arg disctosed Gndar eachreportable segment Commen
assets have been allocated to cach segment on the basls of assadlated revenues of each segment Commaon Babilllles have been allocated to
each segment on the baws of total segment expensa Allother assets and habitities are disclosed as unallocable

Il tha segment result of a segment includes inlerest or dividend Income, [ts segment assets Include the related recelvables, loans, Investments,
or other interest or dividend generating assets

If the segment result of a segment Includes Interest expense, Its segment labilitles incfude the refated fnterest bearlng Habilitles
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Geogrephical zegmeri resulls ore Qivan below

) geogrephical sogmants
P P of sctivilcs hoving aperabiorn in indla
Forelgn Optrationa comorses of activilas swside India

[Perticd Year anded March 31, 2032 | Yaar ended March 31, 2013
Amount{y ) Ameunt{Rs.)

Revanue

Domestic Operation BAJ 708 462 WA 38 351 |
| Farspn Oparston 2121 835597 3 001 BG4, A2
Totai 4,004,344 459 4,074,530.833

Amount of Axvis

Domesike Oparaiion 0,562 (540,460 4,081 850 757
Forgipn Oporation 12 887,107 BOO 21 588 51,308
Total 12,219,736,068 15,668,708,065
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RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

35 Other Notes

a) The Company 15 registered with SEBI as a Category | Merchant Banker B

b} The Company has been granted certificate as a Trading and Self Clearing Member of Capita) Market and Futures and Options Segment of
Natlonal Stock Exchange of Indla {NSE) and Trading member of Capital Market Segment of Bombay Stock Exchange Lirruted (BSE) The Company
has reglstered under SEBI as trading cum deanng member of Currency derlvative segment of NSE Tha Company has also applied for registration
as Custodian of Securitles under 5EB] (Custodian of Secuntles) Regulations, 1995, which s pending

<] There are no iransactions with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises during the year ended March 31, 2012 and as such there is no balance
outstanding as at March 31, 2012

d) Religare Enterprisas Limited (RELHthe Holding Company] has consented to infuse addibona) caital In Rellgare Capital Markets Lirnited (RCML)
(the Company], In the eventuality of a llgwdity requirement by RCML and its subsidlarles to discharge ts outstanding borrowings {net of
reallzable value of securikies) as of Septernber 30, 2011 The sald cutstanding borrowings should cover subsequent refinancing try arvy other
lender The additional capetal mfusion Is restricted to a maximum Imit of Rs 11,198,324,647 The aloresald comeralment is wtpect to
compliance with terms of the tnpartite agreement between the Company, REL and RHC Private Lmiled, a promotey group company The said
capitat commitment has been disclosed under the item of conbingent habilty (n REL Notes to Accounts

g) An asset or a kabalty 1s dassifled as curment when it satisfies any of tha following eriteria

1 it Is expected to be reallzed / sattled, or s Intended far sale or consumption, in the Company’ s normal operatmg cycle, or

2 1t Is held prunanly for the purpose of being traded, or

3 It s expected to be realized / due to be settled within twelve manths after the reporting date, or

4 It s cash of cash equivalent unless it s restnicted from belng exchanged or used 1o settie a habliity for at least twelve months afier the
reporting date, or

$ the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the lizbibty for at least twetve months after the reporting date

All other assets and habilites are classified as no-current

1} With effedd from October 1, 2011, tha Company has entered into a services agreement with Relgare Corparite Services Limited to provide
Suppost Services m the areas of Adminustration, 8randing, Finance and Accounting, HR, Informatron technology, Legal and Compliance and
Cotporate and Sacretanal affairs, Customer Support Sexvices, etc The servces fee 15 a combination of a flxed fee and an agreed percentage of
the revenue generated {subject to a cap of 30% growth year on year) by the company The charge allocated dunng the period October 1, 2011 to
March 31, 2012 15 Rs 2,11,54,169

g} There are no fltizatlons and clamms 23 at the balaaca sheet date except for following

Thera e« a pending litigabon matter on behalf of Bartleet Asset Management {Pvt) Ltd and Bartleet Rekgare Securitfes (Pvt) Ltd {or the amount of
LXR 6,200,870/~ (INR 2,525,093) together with the interast 24% per annurn from 30th August 2006 and the company lawyer has responded that
the companles are not bable for the same However, the Comparty has made prowislons for thus dam

h) Religare Cuputal Markets Europe Linntod {Formerty known as Rebgare Capital Markets PLC) acquired 74% sigke m South Afrrcan based
campany Noah Financral Innovation (Propnetary) Umited The naine of the entlty was subsequenily changed to Religare Noah Capital Markels
Pty Limited

1) Dunng the year, as part of a corporate re-organisation process to, among others, flawien the holding structure of the offshore subsidianes of
Refigare Caphal Markets Limited ta comply with current Indian regulatory norms, Rellgare Capital Markets {Eurepe) Uimited {formerly known as
Rebare Capltal Markets Ple} was transferved to Religare Capital Markets International (Mauntius) Ltd {"RCMIMT) {the Campany), which 15 now
is parent company Also, as part of the re-orgarusation process, tha Company ransferred its three subsidiarles {0} Relgare ivestment Holdings
(UK} Lid, (i) Religare Capstal Markets Corporate Fimanca Pte (td and {m) Kyte Management Limied to ds then assocate (oW 118 parent

company), Religare Capital Markets International (Mauritms) Ltd, so that they are now sister compames of the Company under the comman
ownership of the Company

1} In the third quarter of the financtal year ending 31 March 2012, the Group undertoak a strategic review of is tysiness and decrded to focus on
the distribution of Asian emergiag markets equities product Following from that review, the Group 18 1 the pracess of winding down 115 UK
Investment Banking business m the coming finanaal year and has also signed an agreement with the management of Religare Copital Maskets
(EMEA) Usmted and Religare Noah Capital Macksts Pty Limited pursuant ta a proposed management buy-out, where the management will
acquire a majponty stake in the South Afitcan equrhies business The approval of the United Kingdom finanazl Services Authority has bzen
recelved for the management buy-out but completion of the transaction 15 st subject to, among others, South Afncan regulatory approval




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF YHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 32, 2012

k) Owing to restructuring arrangement the parent company of Religare Capltal Markets Europa Limited {Formerty known as Rellgare Capital

Marskets PLC) has changed from Rehgare Capltal Markets internatsonal (UK} Limlied to Rehgare Caprtal Markets international (Mauvrrilus) Umited
1) The Directors of Rellgare Securities Austraha Pty Limited, 3 subsrdiary of Religare Capital Markets International {Mauntlus) Limited, have
decided not 10 further pursue the abovementioned business acthvities and Intend to liquidate the company's asset and dereglster the company
in financlal year 2012 The Company resgned as a participant of Australian Stock Exchange (ASX Group) and surrendered Its AFS Licenses on 6™
Aprll 2012 The AFS Ucerse has been cancelted by ASIC on 31" May 2012 however the teslignaticn acceptance conflrmation is stlll pending fram
ASX as at the date of Audit Report The present obligaddons under the existing contracts entered Into by the Company in which the unaveldable
cost of meeting the oblgabons exceeds the economlc benefits expected to ba recelved under these contracts are recognized and measured as a
provision to the extent of AUD 779,386

m) In the oplnlon of the Management of the Company, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course
of the busmess at least equal ta tha 2moeunt at whsch they am stated The debtors, Loans and advances and creditors of the Group are subject 1o
gonfirmations and reconcliations

n) Pledged Tima Depasits

Religare Capital Markets Hongkong Linuted has placed a tme deposit of US$ 2,400,000 (2011 LSS 2,400,000) (equivalent to INR 125,002,779)
{2011 INR 108,954,720} with the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporatlon Umnited as collatera! for the sve of a bank guarantea to the
Monetary Authosity of Singapore At 31 March 2012, tha time deposit bears Interest at 6 055% {2011 0085%) per annum

o) The Monetary Authonty of Singapore {"MAS™} has [ssved a Caprta) Market Services Licence {“CMS Ucence”™) to Rellgare Capital Markels
Corporate Finance Limied to conduct regulated actidty of advizing on corporate finance under the Secunties and Futures Act




RELIGARE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

K} Owing to restructieing ereangement the parent company of Religare Caplial Markets Europe Limited (Formerly known as Religare Caprtal

Matkets PLC} has changed from Religare Capital Markets International (UK) Lmited to Religare Capital Markets Intermational (Mauritus) Umited

I) The Directors of Rellpare Secunues Australm Pty Limited, a subsidiary of Relgare Capital Markets Intemationa! [Mauntius} Lmited, have
decided not to further pursus the abovementioned husiness actintles and Intend to Iiquidate the company’s aset and deregister tha company
In financlal year 2012 The Cempany resigned as a partidpa t of Australan Stock Exchanga (ASX Group) and surrendered its AFS Licenses on 26"
Apnt 2012 The AFS License has been cancelled by ASIC on 31" May 2012 however the resignation acceptance confirmation s stlll pending from
ASY as at the date of Audit Report The present oblizations under tha exlsting contracts entered Into by the Company in which the unavoldable

cost of meeting the obbgations exceeds the economic benefits expectad 1o ba recewved under these contraets are recognized and measured as a
provision to the extent of AUD 779,386

en) In the opllon of the Management of the Company, the current assets, Joans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course
of the business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated The deblors, Loans and advances and creditors of the Group ace subject to
gonflsrnations and reconcfiatfons

1) Pledged Time Deposits )

Religara Capital Markets Honpkong Limited has placed a Ume deposit of USS 2,400,000 {2011 USS 2,400,000) {equivalant to iNR 125,002,779)
{2011 INR. 108,954,720) with the Hongkong and Shangha Banking Corporaden Umited as collateral for the usue of a bank guarentse to the
Monatary Authonty of Singapore At 31 March 2012, the tina deposit bears fnterest at 0 055% {2011 O 085%) per annum

o) The Monetary Autherity of Singapore ("MAS") has Issued o Capital Market Sennces Licenca {"CMS Licence”) to Religara Capual Markets
Corporate Finance Lurited to conduct regulater actinty of advising on corporate finance under the Securities and Futures Act
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Previous Year Figures

Tha hnanctal stytements for the year ended 31 March 2011 had been prepared as per the then applicoble, pre-revised Schedule Vi to the Companles
Act, 1955 Conseguent to the notification pf Revised Schedile Vi under the Companies Act, 1956, the fnancial statements or the year ended 31
March 2012 are prepared a5 per Rewised Schedule VI Accordingly, the previcus year figLres have also been reclassified ta conform 1o this yaar's
classification The adoption of Revised Schedule Vi for pravicus year figuras does not lmpact recognitron and measurement pnnciples followed {or
preparation of finandlal staternents except for accaunting for dvidend on Investments in subsidianes

The Notes are an Integral part of tha Finandal $tat ts

Signature to Nota no. 1 to 37 forming part of Financlal S@atements For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Form. S SEKHON & CD

Fhrm Registratton No 003671N
Chartered Accountants
o e ot fny>”

RAJIV TANDON SHACHINDRA NATH ANILSAXENA
Partner Director Drerector
Membership No 87343 (DN D0510618) {DIM 01555425}

SATISH (anv@mn
Company Secretary

Place  Naw Dethi
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